GRESHAM (CITY SIDE) COMMITTEE Friday, 21 February 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Gresham (City Side) Committee held at Committee Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Guildhall on Friday, 21 February 2014 at 12.00 pm

Present

Members:

Tom Hoffman (Chairman) Alderman Professor Michael Mainelli Brian Harris Wendy Mead Deputy John Owen-Ward Ian Seaton Deputy Dr Giles Shilson

Officers:

Steven Reynolds	-	Chamberlain's Department
Jacqueline Whitmore	-	Community & Children's Services
Alan Bennetts	-	Comptroller & City Solicitor's Department
Colin Wilcox	-	City Surveyor's Department
Chris Petrie	-	City Surveyor's Department
Philippa Sewell	-	Town Clerk's Department

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Simon Duckworth, Deputy Anthony Eskenzi, Alderman Ian Luder, and the Rt Hon the Lord Mayor Alderman Fiona Woolf.

Members held a moment of silence for the late Deputy Robin Eve, who served on this Committee.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were no declarations.

3. MINUTES

The public minutes and non-public summary of the meeting held on 11 October 2013 were considered and approved as a correct record.

4. TERMS OF REFERENCE

Members noted that (b) (i) referred to one representative to sit on *annual* and *extraordinary* general meetings as a shareholder, and up to four directors to serve on the Council of Gresham College.

RESOLVED – That the current terms of reference be approved.

5. APPOINTMENT TO COUNCIL OF GRESHAM COLLEGE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE OF GRESHAM COLLEGE

RESOLVED – That Deputy Dr Giles Shilson be appointed onto the Gresham College Council and the Finance Committee of Gresham College to serve the remainder of a four year term, to expire in August 2016.

6. PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION FOR THE COUNCIL OF GRESHAM COLLEGE

Members discussed the report and noted that the Mercers and City Side would retain control over the Articles should future changes be required.

RESOLVED – That the proposal to amend the Articles of Gresham College be approved.

7. CITY OF LONDON ALMSHOUSES UPDATE

Members received a report of the Director of Community & Children's Services which gave an update on the Almshouses in Lambeth. The Sheltered Housing Manager reported that a major piece of work on the roadway was required to address ongoing problems with tree roots and that it was hoped electricity for street lighting, and possibly electric gates, could be installed while the road surface was dug up. The lighting would provide better visibility for residents using the roadway during the evenings, and the gate would help solve problems with security and access.

In response to Members' questions the Sheltered Housing Manager reported that the project was at too early a stage to give approximate costs, and that planning permission might be required from Lambeth Council for the changes to the gate but not for the road repairs. With reference to road work carried out outside the Gresham Almshouses a few years ago to address problems with tree roots, the Sheltered Housing Manager reported that there was a problem with trees not taking up water. As a result the ground was saturated, which was causing ground subsidence. A Member expressed strong support for the need to carry out a study of the maintenance works required relating to the trees and road.

In response to a question from the Chairman, the Sheltered Housing Manager advised that there was no policy that required residents of the Gresham Almshouses to have a connection with the City. Members noted that, as Trustees of the Almshouses, the Housing Management & Almshouses Sub Committee decided which applicants were chosen, and that if an existing link to the City was a requirement there would be problem finding enough applicants to fill the spaces.

RESOLVED – That:

- a) issues with security issues and access to the Almshouses site be prioritised; and
- b) investigations be carried out into resolving the ongoing problems with tree roots.

8. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

9. ANY BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT

There was no other business.

10. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED – That, under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

<u>Item Nos.</u> 11 - 15 Exempt Paragraph(s) 3

11. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES

The non-public minutes of the meeting held on 11 October 2013 were considered and approved as a correct record.

- 12. **DECISION MADE UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY RESOLVED –** That the report of the Town Clerk be noted.
- 13. JOINT GRAND GRESHAM COMMITTEE MATTERS CITY SIDE CONSIDERATION

The Committee considered the various items on the agenda for the meeting of the Joint Grand Gresham Committee that day.

14. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There was no other business.

The meeting ended at 12.40 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Philippa Sewell tel. no.: 020 7332 1426 philippa.sewell@cityoflondon.gov.uk